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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 3:06 PM

To: Claims; SUR

Cc: PRDSG.DFILE; Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina

Subject: RE: #0724427267SG001#027#OD claim_SLJ908L DOA; 02/11/2018 - Repairation 

Enquiry

Dear Mimi, 

 

Thank you for the email. 

 

 

Dear James, 

 

Kindly assist below email from AIG. 
 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Veron Chen | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina <MimiZarina.DallyAmri@aig.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 14 November 2018 2:59 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Claims Department (claims@premiumauto.com.sg) <claims@premiumauto.com.sg> 

Cc: PRDSG.DFILE <PRDSG.DFILE@aig.com> 

Subject: #0724427267SG001#027#OD claim_SLJ908L DOA; 02/11/2018 - Repairation Enquiry 

 

Dear Both 

 

Insured called in and enquired when he can send his car for repair. 

Please call back insured and advise accordingly. 

 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Regards, 

 

Mimi Zarina @ Mimi 

AIG 

Express Claims Adjuster 
Claims Operations | AIG Shared Services 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments hereto) is confidential and may be protected by legal privileges and work product 

immunities. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. Receipt by anyone other than the 

intended recipient is not a waiver of any attorney-client or work product privilege. If you have received this email in error, please immediately 

notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any 
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attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it 

is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its 

subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 
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